Secretary

From: Marie-Claire Blin <mblin@rslvic.com.au> on behalf of RSLVIC Training and
Development <learning@rslvic.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 01:16 PM

To: Marie-Claire Blin

Subject: RSL Vic- July training workshops

Attachments: LD promotional flyer_July 2022 VTE .pdf; LD promotional flyer AOD Workshop_
220711.pdf

Hello all,

In July RSL Vic will be hosting 2 training workshops that may be of interest to you.

e July 8- Topics will be Wills & Power of Attorneys, Investigative Interviewing and Sub-Branch Sitrep
e July 11™- Topic will be Alcohol and Other Drugs

If you would like some more information about the workshops and/or would like to register, open the attached
flyers.

Please feel free to share this invite with other team members at the Sub-Branch.
If you have any questions about these workshops, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Warm regards,

Marie-Claire Blin
Veteran Services Training & Development Officer

Phone 03 9655 5532

Email  mplin@rslvic.com.au
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